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November L, 1968

Dear Mr, Weisberg:
The Congressional committee
SRR informally investigating the Kennedy assassination
is the Subcommittes on Administrative Fractice and
i Procedurelof the Senate Judiciary Committee. The
chi ef counsel, Bernard J, Fensterwald, is doing the
investigation. The chalrman of the subcommittee i1g a
lame duck, Edgardlv. Long, D,, Mo, The addrsess I
have for the subcommittes is 3216 New Senate Office

Building, and the telephons 225-5617.

incerely,

I~ M

T O R

SRR



